
Past Performance Risk Questionnaire

Offerors are to provide this questionnaire to relevant References of projects that are comparable in scope, size and complexity to this acquisition effort. The Offers shall complete Section l Contractor Identification below. The References are NOT to send their response to the Offeror for submission. The References shall be instructed to electronically complete Part II of the questionnaire and email the entire questionnaire to the Contract Specialist not later than 21 August 2009, to Laurel.Carey@amedd.army.mil.
References are encouraged to provide additional comments to the questionnaire and may include additional pages. The Government wishes to thank in advance all References for participating in this questionnaire. Questions may be directed to the Contract Specialist, Ms. Laurel Carey,  at (301) 619-4024 or by email.

I.
CONTRACT IDENTIFICATION (to be filled out by Offeror before emailing to the Reference)

A.
Contractor Name:  

B.
Contract Number:  

C
Contract Type:   

D.
Initial Estimated Cost:

E.
Current Estimated Cost:

F.
Initial Period of Performance:



From:
_______

To: ________

G.
Current Period of Performance



From:
_______

To:  ________

H. Project Description and/or Service Provided:

	


II.
AGENCY IDENTIFICATION (to be filled out by Reference before Emailing to the Government):

A.
NAME:

_______________________________

B.
ADDRESS:
_______________________________





_______________________________





_______________________________

C.
PHONE:

_______________________________

III.
PERFORMANCE HISTORY (to be filled out by Reference before Emailing to the Government):

A. Describe if the quality of supplies delivered or services rendered in terms of compliance with the Statement of Work and Specifications.

	


B. How would you rate the Offeror’s ability to assist the Government in resolving problems? Please rate the Offeror as 1. Exceptional, 2 Good, 3 .Average/No Record, 4. Marginal, or 5. Unacceptable 

	Rating (If rated “Average” or below please explain): 



C. How would you rate the Offeror’s ability to conform to industry best practices?  Please rate the Offeror as 1. Exceptional, 2 Good, 3. Average/No Record, 4. Marginal, or 5. Unacceptable 

	Rating (If rated “Average” or below please explain): 



D. How would you rate the Offeror’s business-like concern for the interest of its customer?  Please rate the Offeror as 1.  Exceptional, 2 Good, 3. Average/No Record, 4. Marginal, or 5. Unacceptable

	Rating (If rated “Average” or below please explain): 



E. How would you rate the Offeror’s ability to establish and maintain adequate management of its Subcontractors? Please rate the Offeror as 1.  Exceptional, 2 Good, 3. Average/No Record, 4. Marginal, or 5. Unacceptable 

	Rating (If rated “Average” or below please explain): 



F. How would you rate the overall performance of the Contractor?  Please rate the Offeror as 1.  Exceptional, 2 Good, 3. Average/No Record, 4. Marginal, or 5. Unacceptable 

	Rating (If rated “Average” or below please explain): 



Additional Comments
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